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Dear Mr Kemp

| acknowledge receipt of the transferred application made under the Freedom of
Information Act 1991(the FOI Act) in which you requested access to the following
documents:

“l am seeking documents with the identities of individuals and organisations redacted,
dated 2014, 2015 and 2016, which show details of reasons why potential CFS
volunteers have been rejected and other existing volunteers have been excluded from
the service.”

Before we can proceed with your request, the application must be accompanied by the
application fee as prescribed by the FOI (Fees and Charges) Regulations — the current
application fee is $33.50 unless a fee waiver applies such as Health Care
Card/Unemployment Benefits/Pension Card/Student Card (proof is required).

Please forward the application fee as requested to enable us to process your
application as quickly as possible. If we do not receive the fee within 14 days from the
date of this letter your application will be closed off and filed. A new application and
fee may then be required.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact me on 8463 4338.

Yours sincerely

AL

Cathie Seal
Accredited Freedom of Information Officer
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